
August 15. 2014 

t.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission. Region I 
Attention: Ms. Kathy Modes 
Decommissioning Branch 
t;s NRC Region I D).l\1S 
:::! 100 Renaissance Blvd. Suite 100 
King of Prussia. PA 19406-2713 

SLB.JECT: TETRA TECH EC, 1!\C. 
!\OTU'ICA TION OF EXTENSION OF LICENSE l'SE 
AT TEMPORARY .JOBSITE . 
MATERIALS LICENSE NO. 29-31396-01/tJj(}- Jg'/tjr 
DOCI\:ET !\U"1BER 03038199 

Dear i'v1s. :V1odes: 

The purpose of this letter is to notify you of our intention to extend activities at a temporary 
jobsite per Condition 18 of our LS. l\:uclear Regulatory Commission (>-lRC) license 29-31396-
01 based on recent ).!my contracts awarded to TetraTech EC (ltEC). This letter supersedes the 
notitication leiter dated October 14. 2010. 

\\'ork \viii continue to be conducted in various areas and buildings at the former Naval :\ir 
Station Alameda in California. Tetra Tech has been contracted by the Department of the Navy 
to perform radiological surveys and possible radiological remediations of storn1 and sewer drain 
lines. and buildings. The potential radioisotopes of concern are primarily Ra-226, Cs-137 and 
Sr-90. ;\ total of kss than 500 millicuries total for Ra-226 and Cs-13 7 is a realistic conservatiw 
estimate for total activity based on prC'vious sun ey results. 

The anticipated completion date for all projects is December 31. 2015. 

Key onsit.e personnel include the Project ~1anagcr. Hedy Abedi. at (949)809-8053 and the 
Radiation Sai\?ry Oflicer Representati\e. 'Nathan Smith at (51 0)523-1582. 

S~'-/J; 
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Should you have any questions concerning this acti\ity. please comact me at ( 757)944-0921. 

Sincerely. 

Erik J. Abkcmeier 
Corporate llealtb Physics \lanager 
Tetra Tech EC. Inc. 
5250 Challcdon Dri\L' 
Virginia Beach. VA 23462 



August 15,2014 

U.S. Nuckar Regulatory Commission. Region I 
Attention: Ms. Kathy Modes 
Decommissioning Branch 
l;S NRC Region I DN~1S 
2100 Renaissance Blvd. Suite 100 
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713 

SUBJECT: TETRA TECH EC, I~C. 
~OTIFICATIO~ OF EXTE~SIO~ OF LICE:\"SE CSE 
AT TEMPORARY .JOBSITE 
:VIATERIALS LICE~SE :\"0. 29-31396-01 
DOCKET NlJMBER 03038199 

Dear :Vis. \'lodes: 

The purpose of this letter is to noti(y you of our intention to extend activities at a temporary 
jobsite per Condition 18 of our U.S. :\uch:ar Regulatory Commission C\RC) license 29-31396-
01 based on recent Navy contracts awarded to TctraTech EC (TtEC). This letter supersedes the 
notification letter dated October 14. 20 l 0. 

Work \vill continue to be conducted in \arious areas and buildings at the f()rmer lfumers Point 
Na,·al Shipyard in California. Tetra Tech has been contracted by the Department of the Navy to 
perfonn radiological surveys and possible radiological remcdiations of storm and sev .. er drain 
lines, and buildings. as well as to perform base\vide radiological management functions. ·rhe 
potential radioisotopes of concern arc primarily Ra-226, Cs-13 7 and Sr-90. A total of less than 
500 mi II icuries total tor Ra-226 and Cs- J 3 7 is a realistk consen ative estimate for total activity 
hascd on previous surn~y results. 

The anticipated completion date for all projects is December 31. 2015 

Key onsitc personnel include the Project iv1anager. Shanti \1ontgomery. at (415 )2 16-2772 and 
the Radiation Safety Oftker Representative. George Chiu at ( 415 )216-2745. 



Should you have any questions conc~?rning this acti\ity, please contact rnc at (757)944-0921. 

Sincerely. 

Erik J. Abkemdcr 
Corporate Health Physics Manager 
Tetra Tech EC. Inc. 
5250 Challedon Drhe 
Virginia Beach. VA 23462 



This is to acknowledge the receipt of your ~pplication dated 

c:?0:J /GI.tJii , and to inform you that the initial processing which 
includes an administrative review has been performed. 

:19~3181 &> £5/CL/7 c~-Ctt;tib?LJ IIJ There were no administrative omissio~s. Your a~lication was assi(r;ed to a 
technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional 
omissions or require additional information. 

O Plea_9e provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card 

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee. & Accounts Receivable 
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved. 

Your actio~ has been assigned Mail Control Numberj ~'7'6, /'( . 
When calfing to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number. 
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260. 

NRC FORM 532 (RI) 

(&96) 

Sincerely, , 
Licensing Assistance Team Leader 


